
 
 
 

 
Request for Quotation (RFQ) 

for the  
RFQPROC# 2023-1476 - Provision of ICT Equipment 

 
BID BULLETIN  

Addendum No. 1 
 
This Addendum No. 01 is issued to address inquiries and clarification from bidders and modify information provided 
in the Request for Quotation for the provision of ICT Equipment issued to prospective vendors on 9 November 
2023.    
 

A. On General Instruction to Bidders 
 
1. Deadline for the Submission of Quotation should read as follow: 
On or before Friday 24 November 2023, by 04:00PM Beirut Time.  
If any doubt exists as to the time zone in which the quotation should be submitted, refer to 
http://www.timeanddate.com/worldclock/.  

 
B. Inquiries from Bidders 

 
I.  Commercial Inquiries 

  
Item no.  Question/Clarification IOM Response 
1 Where is the delivery location of the items? Beirut, Lebanon.  
2 What are the payment terms and method? Payment shall be processed within 30 days 

after delivery of order via bank transfer.  
 

II.  Technical Inquiries 
 
Item no.  Question/Clarification IOM Response 
1 Item 9: multifunction printer: should the printer be 

monochrome (Black & White) or color? 
We need 2 (two) colored and 4 (four) 
monochrome printers.  

2 Item 11: portable HDD: HDD or SSD? with or without 
power? 

As per the shared technical specs, page 12, 
storage shall be 8TB SSD.  
Power shall not be external, it shall be in line 
connection cable power.  

3 ITEM# 9 Multi-function network printer – Black and White 
or colored and advise on the pages per minute.   

Please refer to point # 1 of this document.  
Pages per minute shall be 50.  

4 Item No 5 – Printer: Required speed is 35 ppm, please 
advise if a machine with speed of 32ppm will be accepted 

No, it is not acceptable.  

5 Item No 9 – Multi-function Network Printer:  
a. Please specify required speed as it is not mentioned in 
the required specifications.  
b. Please specify if the required MFP is Mono or color. 

Please refer to points # 1 and 3 of this 
document.  

6 The laptops and desktops, WIN 10 pro needed with license 
or without? 

Operating system shall be latest pro edition 
with license. 

7 Multi-function Network Printer:  
a. Copier’s specifications: pages per min?  
b. Scanner’s specifications: images per min?  

a.  Copier – 20 pages per minute.  
b. Scanner – 40 pages per minute at full 
resolution.  

 
 
Respectfully Yours, 
 
 
Bilal Kanj 
Procurement Case Officer 

http://www.timeanddate.com/worldclock/
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